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2 February 2010

Dear Ms O’Brien

General Medical Council - Dr Jane Barton

I write further to the hearing of Dr Jane Barton’s case before the General Medical Council’s Fitness
to Practise Panel, which concluded on Friday 29 January 2010.

I enclose a copy of the Chairman’s announcement of the Panel’s final decision in the case for your
information. You will see that the Panel have determined to impose certain conditions on the
registration of Dr Barton, for a period of three years. The conditions are set out at pages 9 and 10.

On behalf of the General Medical Council and myself, 1 should like to thank you for all your
assistance during our preparation of the case and at the hearing itself.

Yours sincerely
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achel Cooper
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